STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
April 11, 1984

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNDR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(S05) B27-580C

Bill J. Graham Estate
P. 0. Box 7037
Midland, Texas 79708

Gentlemen:

It has come to our attention that your lease covering the S/2

of Section 3, T-13-S, R-31-E, Chaves County, New Mexico, has
been released. There is, however, a shut in well located in
Unit K of Section 3 which is still in the name of Bill J. Graham
Estate.

Since you no longer have this lease and the well has been shut
in since 1978, it would appear that it should be plugged and
abandoned at the earliest possible date. Please advise this of-
fice as to your intent in this regard.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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